

## UC Merced Graduate Student Association - Delegate Assembly Meeting

Sep 13, 2017 - KL 232, 5:00-6:30 PM PST

- 1) 5:03 Call to Order and Approval of Meeting Agenda
- 2) 5:05 - 5:10 Opening Remarks – W. Kyle Hamilton, Internal Vice President
- 3) 5:10– 6:15 Open Discussion Period
  - a) Outline of Delegate Assembly bylaws
    - i) IVP Hamilton will create a google doc to collect input from DA members.
  - b) Review of EC Items
    - i) UCM GSA status within the UCSA
      - (1) Issue not handled during EC, time used during DA to opine on the issue.
  - c) Action Items
    - i) DACA Resolution
      - (1) No Action Taken.
    - ii) 2017-18 GSA Budget
      - (1) No Action Taken.
    - iii) Funding Policy for Travel Awards
      - (1) No Action Taken.
    - iv) Funding Policy for Graduate Student Organizations
      - (1) Vetoed.
    - v) Funding Policy for Sponsored Events Fund
      - (1) No Action Taken.
- 4) 6:15 - 6:30 For the good of the order, announcements, adjourn

### **Members Present**

Peter Reschke  
Johannes Brust  
Pablo Contreras  
Zhixun He  
Joshua Semerjian  
Arghavan Alamatsaz  
Tessa Provins Smith  
Manuel Cornejo  
Michelle Yeung  
Morgan Barnes (Alternate: Lorenzo Booth)  
Rachel Hatano  
Rodolfo Lopez (Absent)

### **Visitors**

Sabah Ul-Hasan  
Kavita Kumar